

Tully Elementary Magnet School Council

Minutes (2024-2025)

Meeting Date Monday October 21, 2024 Meeting Location: Library

Members present	Sean Wilken- Administrator Karina Ramirez- Facilitator Pat Hernandez- Classified Staff Joy Haywood- Classified Staff Renee Rogers - Parent
Members absent	Ashley Hart- Certified Staff Lorraine Ballesteros- Certified Staff Selina Hernandez- Parent Linda Stewart-Community Member
Constituency group represented	

- **I.** Called to order at 3:00 by Karina Ramirez
- **II.** Approval of Minutes for (August, 2024)

DISCUSSION NOTES	Minutes were sent out in August and are posted online.
CONCLUSIONS	
ACTION ITEMS	

III. Call to the audience

DISCUSSION NOTES	Nothing at this time.
CONCLUSIONS	
ACTION ITEMS	

IV. Reports

REPORTS TO REVIEW	a. Principal's Report- Sean Wilken b. Upcoming Events
DISCUSSION	A. Wilken: Finished out Benchmark testing, moving toward the range
	of the district testing averages. We have an incentive program, Top
	Tigers, students need to be at or above 75% on a standardized test
	that is coving many topics. Jungle Boss Award, 100% test score, 1



student accomplish that goal. Student incentive with a free lunch with Principal off campus. We are using i-Ready program on Clever. STEAM, teams, two adults with each house and color until the end of their career at Tully. Each student is assigned a house and work toward an academic goal.

Haywood: Held a pep rally for i-Ready challenge to see their House Leader and created a name for their team.

Wilken: The old computer lab in the intermediate hallway is being turned into the i-Ready lab, each leader has decorated the room to represent their house. An elective has been replaced by an i-Ready station. MSA (magnet school of America) visited on Monday October 14th.

Haywood: Had a tour for the CEO, Student Ambassadors took him around the school. He had a great time looking at hallways, STEAM lab, garden and classroom. Student enjoyed taking him around campus. What made Tully unique was they had the ukulele elective show off their skills, and Tully was the only school to have Student Ambassadors. Title 1 came for a formal walkthrough was last week. It was a walkthrough to see what teachers have in their classrooms and what students are doing. They use a checklist to compare other schools. There was five pieces of criteria they are looking for. Teachers are working hard, and the district is seeing the change. The intermediate hallway was a great surprise and improved their scores from last year. The whole school increased their score. We are moving in the right direction. The counselor went to Lineweaver Elementary School, and saw they have Hallway Patrol. We are adopting something similar, Courtyard Cares Crew (4th and 5th grade students, 1 or 2 at a time) reminding people of the bathroom rules, and walking in the courtyard toward the playground. Tully is going to start Peaceful Playground during the K-3 lunch time. And teacher lead PE time. In the next few weeks creating a plan, train students, and start in January. Student lead mentoring.

B. Upcoming Events

Wilken: Pat Hernandez, Pre-School and the Cafeteria team has decided to have The Halloween Spooktacular Breakfast on Halloween Day. Parents are welcome to come and enjoy breakfast with their children.



	Students are free, parents need to pay.
	Costume parade on Halloween, we are asking for candy to pass out at the event. Start time will be at 1:30pm. Parents are welcomed to walk around. The class that has the most candy will lead the parade.
	Bookfair is 28 th to Nov. 1 st .
	Peter Piper Pizza Boo Bash, Thursday at 4:00pm.
	Day of the Dead Celebration on Wednesday the 30 th with the bookfair.
CONCLUSIONS	
ACTION ITEMS	

V. Action Items

ITEM TITLE	a. Seeking undesignated funds for Soccer Goals
DISCUSSION NOTES	Mr. Wilken is asking for the use of undesignated funds for the purchase of four soccer posts for the intermediate playground. The soccer goals have been moved to the primary field, they were too small. Now there are no soccer goals for the intermediate to play. The intermediate playground needs to have small groups playing due the high demand of students wanting to play. Having smaller teams playing at the same time will
	help with undesirable behaviors. Do not have quorum, but Ramirez will send out an email with details for approval. Portable Steel Soccer Goal \$168.97 each, from School Specialty. X4, \$675.88. This total does not
	include tax and shipping. Sean Wilken is asking for the use of undesignated funds no more than \$1,000, for the purchase of four soccer goals for the intermediate playground. (Action pending until votes are cast by Site Council Members).
	Mr. Wilken is requesting no more than, \$1,000 from School Council's Undesigned funds to purchase four goal posts. All members of Site Council voted 'Yes', therefore action item has been approved.
RESOLUTION	

VI. Discussion/information items

ITEM TITLE	Next Meeting will be held with the Family Engagement Team
DISCUSSION NOTES	Monday, January 13 th at 3:00pm in the Tully Library.



RESOLUTION

VII. Submission of items for next agenda.

Dates for Family Engagement meetings to correlate to School Council.

VIII. The meeting was adjourned at 3:36pm by Sean Wilken.